Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] Fwd: FW: Locksmith Licensing 21 NCAC 29

From: Barden Culbreth <barden@recanc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 2:22 PM

To: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>; Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Catherine Lee, Attorney <clee@hedrickgardner.com>
Subject: RE: [External] Fwd: FW: Locksmith Licensing 21 NCAC 29

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Thank you!

Barden

From: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 10:08 AM

To: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Barden Culbreth <barden@recanc.com>; Catherine Lee,
Attorney <clee@hedrickgardner.com>

Subject: FW: [External] Fwd: FW: Locksmith Licensing 21 NCAC 29

Good morning,

It is my intention to recommend approval of the attached rule (21 NCAC 29 .0702) as revised and 21 NCAC 29
.0703 and 21 NCAC 29.0404 as filed, atthe June RRC meeting.

As always if you have any questions please feel free to contact me.

William W. Peaslee

Rules Review Commission Counsel / Legislative Liaison
Office of Administrative Hearings

1711 New Hope Church Road

Raleigh NC, 27609

(984) 236-1939

Bill.Peaslee@oah.nc.gov

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.



Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] Fwd: FW: Locksmith Licensing 21 NCAC 29
Attachments: 21 NCAC 29 .0703 (Revised).docx

From: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 10:08 AM

To: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; barden <barden@recanc.com>; Catherine Lee, Attorney
<clee@hedrickgardner.com>

Subject: FW: [External] Fwd: FW: Locksmith Licensing 21 NCAC 29

Good morning,

It is my intention to recommend approval of the attached rule (21 NCAC 29 .0702) as revised and 21 NCAC 29
.0703 and 21 NCAC 29.0404 as filed, atthe June RRC meeting.

As always if you have any questions please feel free to contact me.

William W. Peaslee

Rules Review Commission Counsel / Legislative Liaison
Office of Administrative Hearings

1711 New Hope Church Road

Raleigh NC, 27609

(984) 236-1939

Bill.Peaslee@oah.nc.gov

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.

From: Barden Culbreth <director@nclocksmithboard.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2025 12:41 PM

To: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Elizabeth A. Berger <eberger@hedrickgardner.com>; Catherine E. Lee <clee@hedrickgardner.com>; Ryan Mitiguy
<rmitiguy@hedrickgardner.com>; Bonnie M. Raddatz <braddatz@hedrickgardner.com>; barden <barden@recanc.com>
Subject: [External] Fwd: FW: Locksmith Licensing 21 NCAC 29 .0703

You don't often get email from director@nclocksmithboard.org. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

William,

Please see the revised rule for RRC consideration.



Thank you,

Barden Culbreth
Administrative Director

NC Locksmith Licensing Board
www.nclocksmithboard.org



Burgos, Alexander N

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Catherine E. Lee <clee@hedrickgardner.com>

Friday, May 23, 2025 12:11 PM

Peaslee, William W; director@nclocksmithboard.org

Elizabeth A. Berger; Ryan Mitiguy; Bonnie M. Raddatz; barden; Burgos, Alexander N
RE: [External] Fwd: FW: Locksmith Licensing 21 NCAC 29 .0703

You don't often get email from clee@hedrickgardner.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

| do, thanks.

Catherine E. Lee | Partner

Hedrick Gardner Kincheloe & Garofalo LLP.

4131 Parklake Ave., Suite 300 | Raleigh, NC 27612
Phone: 919-341-2639 | Fax: 919-832-9425
clee@hedrickgardner.com | www.hedrickgardner.com

From: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 23, 2025 11:48 AM

To: Catherine E. Lee <clee@hedrickgardner.com>; director@nclocksmithboard.org

Cc: Elizabeth A. Berger <eberger@hedrickgardner.com>; Ryan Mitiguy <rmitiguy@hedrickgardner.com>; Bonnie M.
Raddatz <braddatz@hedrickgardner.com>; barden <barden@recanc.com>; Burgos, Alexander N

<alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] Fwd: FW: Locksmith Licensing 21 NCAC 29 .0703

Thank you for your email.

Just to confirm, do you represent the N.C. Locksmith Licensing Board?

William W. Peaslee

Rules Review Commission Counsel / Legislative Liaison
Office of Administrative Hearings

1711 New Hope Church Road
Raleigh NC, 27609

(984) 236-1939
Bill.Peaslee@oah.nc.gov

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized

state official.



From: Catherine E. Lee <clee@hedrickgardner.com>

Sent: Friday, May 23, 2025 10:35 AM

To: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>; director@nclocksmithboard.org

Cc: Elizabeth A. Berger <eberger@hedrickgardner.com>; Ryan Mitiguy <rmitiguy@hedrickgardner.com>; Bonnie M.
Raddatz <braddatz@hedrickgardner.com>; barden <barden@recanc.com>; Burgos, Alexander N
<alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] Fwd: FW: Locksmith Licensing 21 NCAC 29 .0703

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Thank you for confirming, Bill. The Board does not have any further changes that it wishes to make to the
rule.

Catherine E. Lee | Partner

Hedrick Gardner Kincheloe & Garofalo LLP.

4131 Parklake Ave., Suite 300 | Raleigh, NC 27612
Phone: 919-341-2639 | Fax: 919-832-9425
clee@hedrickgardner.com | www.hedrickgardner.com

CONFIDENTIALITY:

The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone or by replying to this e-mail and delete all copies of
this message and all attachments.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure:

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the intended recipients. If you are not an
intended recipient you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by
e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot
be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or
incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents
of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy
version.

From: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2025 3:49 PM

To: director@nclocksmithboard.org

Cc: Elizabeth A. Berger <eberger@hedrickgardner.com>; Catherine E. Lee <clee@hedrickgardner.com>; Ryan Mitiguy
<rmitiguy@hedrickgardner.com>; Bonnie M. Raddatz <braddatz@hedrickgardner.com>; barden <barden@recanc.com>;
Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] Fwd: FW: Locksmith Licensing 21 NCAC 29 .0703

Respectfully, are you sure that any license that expired more than one year ago is “eligible” for reinstatement?
| do not think that the rule is objectionable as written if the language meets your intentions.

William W. Peaslee



Rules Review Commission Counsel / Legislative Liaison
Office of Administrative Hearings

1711 New Hope Church Road

Raleigh NC, 27609

(984) 236-1939

Bill.Peaslee@oah.nc.gov

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.

From: Barden Culbreth <director@nclocksmithboard.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2025 12:41 PM

To: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Elizabeth A. Berger <eberger@hedrickgardner.com>; Catherine E. Lee <clee@hedrickgardner.com>; Ryan Mitiguy
<rmitiguy@hedrickgardner.com>; Bonnie M. Raddatz <braddatz@hedrickgardner.com>; barden <barden@recanc.com>
Subject: [External] Fwd: FW: Locksmith Licensing 21 NCAC 29 .0703

You don't often get email from director@nclocksmithboard.org. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

William,

Please see the revised rule for RRC consideration.
Thank you,

Barden Culbreth

Administrative Director

NC Locksmith Licensing Board
www.nclocksmithboard.org

From: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 12:27 PM

To: Barden Culbreth <barden@recanc.com>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: Locksmith Licensing 21 NCAC 29 .0703

Good afternoon,



Attached please find the request for changes to the above captioned rule before the Rules Review Commission in
June 2025.

As always if you have any question or concerns please feel free to contact me.

William W. Peaslee

Rules Review Commission Counsel / Legislative Liaison
Office of Administrative Hearings

1711 New Hope Church Road

Raleigh NC, 27609

(984) 236-1939

Bill.Peaslee@oah.nc.gov

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.



